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ADDENDUM 1 

 
October 23, 2017 

 
This Addendum #1 is being issued to address the questions that were submitted, as follows: 

1. Will there be fencing included in scope of work? No 

  

2. Are the perimeter drop inlet drains to remain for the new drainage system to tie-

into?  Or will the existing drop inlet system be removed?  A drainage system for the 

field is the bidder’s responsibility. There are no plans at this time to do anything to 

the existing drain. 
 

3. Will the staging area be located at the southwestern corner of project where dirt road ex-

ists?  If so, a section of the existing fence and asphalt trail will be removed and re-

placed? The laydown area has not been established. 

 

4. Are new sports equipment (New football goal posts) to be included or does existing goal 

posts remain? The existing equipment will remain. 
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